
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/17/2011 8:23:32 AM

Stepanian, Raffy (raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov); 'USRB' (usrb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
'SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov' (SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: PG&E Data & MAOP Validation Project - Field Dig Notification - L-l 19B - 

Sacramento

Mr. Stepanian

The following is information regarding a pipeline direct inspection dig to be started on 
Friday, August 19, 2011 in the Sacramento area:

Line 119B

Pipeline Description: 12-inch diameter pipe

Field Dig Mile Point: MP 0.75

Excavation Start Date: 8/19

Description of Work: Perform inspection to the pipeline. Ultrasonic and diameter 
measurements will also be performed to validate component wall thickness and OD 
ABI test will be performed to validate the yield strength of the various components.

Attached please find a map identifying the location of the dig.

Contact information: Joe Medina 925.324.6461

Sincerely,

Redacted
Regulatory Compliance
PG&E - Gas Engineering & Operations
375 N. Wiget Ln., Walnut Creek, CA

Redacted

SB GT&S 0318130
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